
BARBOUR COUNTY SCHOOLS 

PHILIPPI WV 26416 
MEMORANDUM - 
 
TO:  BOARD MEMBERS 
 
  David Everson 
  Joanne McConnell 

Jared Nestor 
Adam Starks 
Ron Phillips 

 
FROM: JEFF WOOFTER, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE: April 14, 2021 
 
RE: BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
   

The Barbour County Board of Education will reconvene the recessed meeting of March 22, 2021 
at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 20, 2021, at the Board of Education Office, 45 School Street, Philippi, 
WV 26416. 

 
Call to Order 

 
 
Superintendents Recommendations – 
 
Business & Finance – 

 
Recommendation: Approval of Levy Order and Rates Sheet for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022. – 
Enclosure 1 

 
 
 

Adjournment 

This meeting will be conducted through Zoom. 
 
You can access the meeting at the link below. 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85207006227?pwd=N21Kb3hWT0J
SMUo5ZVJQSXFRaTA1UT09 
 
Meeting ID: 852 0700 6227 
Passcode: W925Mw 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85207006227?pwd=N21Kb3hWT0JSMUo5ZVJQSXFRaTA1UT09
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